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Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:11 PM
To: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OGC)
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure

Ms. Valle-Schwank:

Ex-Officio members are required to comply with the financial disclosure requirements and must file the same
forms as the other board members. If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
(305) 350-0613

From: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OGC)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE); Walker, Ardyth (COE)
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure

Good afternoon,

I'am just following up on my email (please see below). | haven't seen a response. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Carla Valle-Schuvent

Program Administrator

Miami-Dade County

Office of Grants Coordination (OGC)
Ryan White Program

111 NW 1st Street, 22nd Floor
Miami, FL 33128

PH: (305) 375-3546

Fax: (305) 375-4454
cvalle@miamidade.gov

www.miamidade.gov
"Delivering Excellence Every Day."”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our
servers and kept as a public record.

From: Valle-Schwenk, Cara J. (OGC)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE); Walker, Ardyth (COE)
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure

3/17/2009
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Hello Robert and Ardyth,

| help coordinate the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership, whose appointees are made directly by the County
Mayor. | am currently trying to follow-up on Financial Disclosures that have not been submitted to Elections. A
question arose as to whether or not Ex-Officic members are required to complete the annual Financial Disclosure.

Please advise. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Carla Valle-S chuwenk

Program Administrator

Miami-Dade County

Cffice of Grants Coordination (OGC)
Ryan White Program

111 NW 1st Street, 22nd Floor
Miami, FL 33128

PH: (305) 375-3546

Fax: (305) 375-4454
cvalle@miamidade.gov

www.miamidade.gov
"Delivering Excellence Every Day."

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our
servers and kept as a public record.

From: Gonzalez, Martha {Elections)

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OGC)

Cc: 'cbontempo@behavioralscience.com'
Subject: Financial Disclosure

Carla,
Please ask the question to Robert Meyer or Ardyth Walker at the Commission on Ethics.

Martha Gonzalez
Clerk 3

Elections Department
2700 NW 87 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172
305-499-8413 Office
305-499-8547 Fax

"Delivering Excellence Every Day”

From: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OGC)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 3:28 PM
To: Gonzalez, Martha (Elections)

Cc: 'cbontempo@behavicralscience.com’
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure

Hi Martha,

3/17/2009
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I am not sure if | already asked this and you may have responded. Are Ex-Officio Mayor's Office appointees are

also required to do the Financial Disclosure?

Please advise. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Carla Valle-Schuwentt

Program Administrator

Miami-Dade County

Office of Grants Coordination (OGC)
Ryan White Program

111 NW 1st Street, 22nd Floor
Miami, FL 33128

PH: {305) 375-3546

Fax: (305) 375-4454
cvalle@miamidade.gov

www.miamidade.gov

"Delivering Excellence Every Day.”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our

servers and kept as a public record.
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